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Corby Battery Energy Storage System Project  Opt-in Application 

   

APPENDIX 4.15-A: PUBLIC SERVICES RECORDS OF 
COMMUNICATION  



 Telephone Conversation Record 
 

Call To: Bill Sbozil,  
Third Party Fire Marshall,  
Dixon Fire Department 

Phone No.: 707-678-7060  Date: 7/29/2024 
Call From: Hannah Marquez Time: 9:00am 
Prepared By: Hannah Marquez 
 
Subject: Corby BESS Fire Department Response 
 

• Does Dixon Fire Protection District have the capacity to provide fire protection services to the 
project site? Yes, it is a municipal fire department.  

• Emergency response service as well?  In the event that someone needs to be taken to the 
hospital, how long would it take to get to the hospital? Yes, they do provide paramedic and 
EMS help. Under 5 minutes, Kaiser Permanente is very close and is a trauma facility 

• Does Dixon Fire work with Vacaville FD for coordinating fire response or would it be the sole 
responsibility of Dixon Fire to provide service? Yes, Vacaville FD would coordinate fire 
response or whatever agency would get there first under joint agency contract. 

• Would the 205 Ford Way address be the responding location? Yes 
• What are your response times from the station to this project site? Will get back to us 
• What type of equipment/vehicles are housed at this station?  How many of each? Truck 

company, engine company, water tender.  
• Are these vehicles equipped to handle battery fires with potentially hazardous materials? Yes, 

they are an all-response agency and do respond to hazardous materials incidents.  
• Are there any planned expansions to the fire department? A new station in the works, on the 

southern end of the City of Dixon 
• Email: firemarshal@cityofdixon.us 
 

 
 
 



From: Bill Svozil
To: Marquez, Hannah
Subject: FW: Dixon Fire Department Environmental Analysis Questions
Date: Thursday, August 8, 2024 11:47:24 AM
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You don't often get email from bsvozil@dixonfireca.gov. Learn why this is important

 CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Verify the source before opening links or
attachments. 

Hi Hannah,
 
Forwarding the response for your questions from the Assistant Fire Chief.  The new fire station
will be located on the SE corner of the intersection of Pitt School Road and Lavendar Lane. The
City owns the vacant lot. Building plans are currently under review. Funding for construction
has not yet been fully secured. There is a ballot measure this November to seek funding for the
fire department from the community. Hope this helps.
 
Bill Svozil
 
From: Randy Shafer <rshafer@dixonfireca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 8:22 AM
To: FireMarshal <firemarshal@cityofdixon.us>; hannah.marquez@tetratech.com
Subject: Re: Dixon Fire Department Environmental Analysis Questions

 
 
Good Morning Hannah,
 
Yes Station 81 is the station that would be responding to this address. Reviewing past
calls for service in the are our response times would be 12 to 14 minutes. At station 81
there are two type one engines staffed with ALS capabilities. Unstaffed equipment is two
additional type one engines, 105' ladder truck, two water tenders with 2000 gallon of
water, one type three wildland engine, one type five wildland engine, and a squad with
rescue equipment. If you need anything else let myself or Bill know.

RANDY SHAFER

DEPUTY FIRE CHIEF

DIXON FIRE DEPARTMENT

205 Ford Way Dixon, CA 95620

(707) 678-7060 x2106



rshafer@cityofdixon.us

From: FireMarshal <firemarshal@cityofdixon.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 11:18 AM
To: Randy Shafer <rshafer@dixonfireca.gov>
Subject: FW: Dixon Fire Department Environmental Analysis Questions

Hi Randy,
Would you respond to Hannah’s questions below. She is doing an environmental review for a
proposed Battery Energy Storage System complex in that area.
Thanks,
Bill
From: Marquez, Hannah <HANNAH.MARQUEZ@tetratech.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 10:57 AM
To: FireMarshal <firemarshal@cityofdixon.us>
Cc: Urry, Doug <DOUG.URRY@tetratech.com>; Harrison, Joe <JOE.HARRISON@tetratech.com>
Subject: Dixon Fire Department Environmental Analysis Questions

Hi Bill,
Thank you for returning my call yesterday morning. Here are a couple more questions for our
environmental analysis regarding the Dixon Fire Department that require your input:

1. What are your response times from the station to the project site (SW corner of Kilkenny
Rd. and Byrnes Rd.)?

2. What type of equipment/vehicles are housed at the responding station (205 Ford Way)?
Thanks again for your help!
Hannah Marquez | Environmental Planner
Pronouns: she, her, hers

 | hannah.marquez@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Leading with Science® | CES
17885 Von Karman Ave., Ste. 500 | Irvine, CA 92614 | tetratech.com
This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

Please consider the environment before printing. Read more



 Telephone Conversation Record 
 

Call To: Kaylee (last name not provided) 
Dispatch,  
Solano County Sheriff’s Office 

Phone No.: 707-784-7000  Date: 7/30/2024 
Call From: Hannah Marquez Time: 10:30 am 
Prepared By: Hannah Marquez 
 
Subject: Corby BESS Law Enforcement Response 
 
 

• Is Solano County Sheriff’s Office the responding authority for law enforcement. Yes 
• Would you have the capacity to serve the project site for law enforcement purposes? Yes, 

deputies will be able to response. Law enforcement specifically.  
• Emergency response service as well? The Sheriff’s County dispatch number is the dispatch 

center for unincorporated Solano County, will dispatch Vacaville Fire or Dixon Fire. 
• Which police station would be the responding station for the project site? Office of the Deputy, 

530 Union, Fairfield.  
• What are the response times from this station to the project site? It would depend, units are 

assigned to designated “beats”, which changes often so units could be anywhere. Unable to 
give an estimate. 

• Are there any planned expansions to the police department? Unable to answer, didn’t know 
who would know that. 

 
 



 Telephone Conversation Record 
 

Call To: Rose Morales,  
Admistrative Specialist,  
Dixon Unified School District 

Phone No.: 707-693-6300  Date: 7/23/2024 
Call From: Hannah Marquez Time: 12pm 
Prepared By: Hannah Marquez 
 
Subject: Corby BESS School Impact Fees  
 

• First step is to contact Solano County called a School Form, Rose is not sure what exactly is 
asked, developer will go to DUSD after receiving form.  

• Once developer’s fee is paid, then you take receipt to the County as confirmation 
• Form will have parcel number, address, parcel number, description of project, then the 

administrator will determine how much the developer fee will be 
• Can reach out to Rose directly once we receive the School Form from Solano County: 

rmorales@dixonusd.org 
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